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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, September 28, 2010 9:01 AM
To: Paul Lowery

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: FW: Prog mod question...

Good morning, Paul,

After further investigation, we note that there is nothing in Docket 100174-TP requesting any name change from the
company. [ have been advised that it's rather late to add new things to the docket since it was opened on 4/6/10. Please
contact the company and have them file a request for name change, and we will open a new docket for the name change
when the request is filed. For now, we will be changing the docket title back to it's original state:

Request of Matrix Telecom, Inc. for waiver of Rule 25-4.118, FAC, Local, Local Toll or Toll Provider Selection
regarding a transaction where Matrix will acquire substantially all of the assets and customers of Comte! Telcom Assets
LP, and request for cancellation of Comtel Telcom Assets LP's CLEC Certificates No. 5687, 4695, 4699 and IXC
Registration Nos. TK025, TK028, and TK029.

Give me a call if you have any questions.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

Plaase note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the
oubiic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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